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August 11, 1977

File: VES-WF-1381

Re: Inclination Surveys
01d Indian Draw Unit Well No. 24 and 35
Section 7, T-22-S, R-28-E
Eddy County, N. M.

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Dear Sir:

Re your telecon with our Mr. Roy Bauer, we are furnishing you a tabulated
course displacement in feet of the deviation surveys on our 01d Indian
Draw Unit Wells No. 24 (Unit J, 1659 FSL X 2257 FEL, Sec. 7, T-22-S,
R-28-E) and No. 35 (Unit I, 1663 FSL X 963 FEL, Sec. 7, T-22-S, R-28-E).
As you know these deviations are not all in the same direction but I
trust this will answer your questions. Please do not hesitate to contact
us if additional information is required.

Yours very truly,

RWC:kc

Attachments



